Filing Receipt

Received - 2021-07-29 09:33:48 AM
Control Number - 50404
ItemNumber - 58



Isabel Herrera

From: Isabel Herrera

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 9:27 AM

To: Isabel Herrera

Subject: CORRECTION MEMO: PUC E-Filing Received: BGLRQAUI

Please note. | mistakenly attached the wrong pleading in the docket number. |
am filing the correct one filing now.

Isabel Herrera

Infrastructure / Rate Regulation / Legal

Public Utility Commission of Texas

Ph: (512)936-7205 Fx: (512)936-7328 | Isabel.Herrera@puc.texas.gov

From: NoReply <NoReply@puc.texas.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 9:12 AM

To: Isabel Herrera <lsabel.Herrera@puc.texas.gov>
Subject: PUC E-Filing Received: BGLRQAUI

Hello,

We have received your E-Filing. You will receive an E-Filing Confirmation email shortly.

Tracking Number: BGLRQAUI

Filing
Submitted  7/29/20219:11:47 AM
on

PETITION OF STERLING DEASON O'DONNELL AND DARWIN DEASON, CO-TRUSTEES OF THE
Control 50404 STERLING DEASON O'DONNELL DD 2012 TRUST UNDER AGREEMENT OF THE DD 2014-B GRANTOR
Number RETAINED ANNUITY TRUST TO AMEND MARILEE SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT'S CERTIFICATE OF

CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY IN COLLIN COUNTY BY EXPEDITED RELEASE
Filing Party PUC LEGAL
Filing Type  PLEADINGS
Description COMMISSION STAFF’'S NOTICE OF CHANGE OF COUNSEL
Documents 52044 COC (pl-bc).docx

Addendum

Included No

Submitted Isabel Herrera
By 1701 N Congress Avenue



Austin, TX 78701
5129367205
isabel.herrera@puc.texas.gov

Please contact Central Records if you have any questions. Thanks!

Central Records
Public Utility Commission of Texas
centralrecords@puc.texas.gov | 512-936-7180
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COMMISSION STAFF’S NOTICE OF CHANGE OF COUNSEL

Phillip Lehmann has replaced David Hoard as Commission Staff’s attorney of record in

this proceeding. Please direct all correspondence and communication to the undersigned attorney.

Date: July 29, 2021

Respectfully submitted,

PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION OF TEXAS
LEGAL DIVISION

Rachelle Nicolette Robles
Division Director

Rustin Tawater
Managing Attorney

/s/ Phillip Lehmann

Phillip Lehmann

State Bar No. 24100140

1701 N. Congress Avenue
P.O. Box 13326

Austin, Texas 78711

(512) 936-7385

(512) 936-7268 (facsimile)
phillip.lehmann@puc.texas.gov




DOCKET NO. 50404

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that, unless otherwise ordered by the presiding officer, notice of the filing of this
document was provided to all parties of record on July 29, 2021 in accordance with the Order

Suspending Rules filed in Project No. 50664.

/s/ Phillip Lehmann
Phillip Lehmann




